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EDMUND T. ANDERSON, IV 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 8575
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79708-8575

Licensed in Texas 1971

Licensed in California 1975 (Inactive)

May 9, 2018

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tele: 432-686-8838 
Fax: 432-683-4500

Re: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
For Non-standard Spacing and Proration 
for CB SO 15 22 004 1H, CB SO 15 22 
004 2H, and CB SO 15 22 004 3H wells, 
W/2 Section 15, T-23-S, R-28-E; and 
W/2 Section 22, T-23-S, R-28-E, Eddy 
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that I will appear to protest the above referenced Application.

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. is subject to an existing Operating Agreement, and has not 
followed the procedure for proposing the above referenced wells to the non-operators. 
Chevron's application should be denied until it complies with the said Operating 
Agreement.

1 will be the only witness on my behalf, which should take 30 minutes, more or
less.

Sincerely,

udAj/4^

Edmund T. Anderson, IV
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